Area 74, District 20 Hotline: 800-678-2203

March 16, 2019 Website: <u>www.district20area74aa.org</u>

Meeting called to order on 3/16/19 at 11:00 AM

In Attendance: Wanda, Dean, Nikki, Cheryl, Rich, Mark, Derek, Kathy

*Quiet time and Serenity Prayer

*Readings: Daily Reflections, Tradition 3, and Concept 3

*Introductions

*March meeting Agenda approved-Dean motioned/George second

*March meeting minutes approved- Dean motioned/Cheryl second

Treasurer's Report:

Provided

*Treasures Report approved - Kathy/ Nikki second

DCM Report:

*Went to Delegates Workshop last weekend. Lots of new GSR's at the workshop. No big items on the agenda for the General Service Conference. Considering a conference bid/working on bid for Spring 2021 to be held in District 20. Working with groups in Munising for the Intergroup Meeting being held there on May 4th. Alger County Recs Department has approved and committed to allow the use of their building for Intergroup.

7th Tradition Observed

GSR Reports:

Mark: GSR for Friday Morning Munising 12 x 12, More people coming to meetings during the warm up in the weather. People are returning who want to work on their sobriety.

Cheryl: Not a GSR, happy to be bringing several new women to the Intergroup tonight.

Kathy: Munising Sunday Blue in Review BB Study, Meeting is going strong. Good turn out with new people coming including many new women.

Wanda: GSR for Manistique Wednesday Big Book Study and Thursday Happy Hour. Attendance has slowed down a bit on Wednesday. Thursday group is growing. Thursday uses Daily Reflections to focus the discussion. Business meetings are not well attended.

Derek: Not a GSR, Germfask Big Book Study, Will be introducing service items from the Delegates Workshop at the next business meeting. Good attendance with a few newcomers.

Rich: GSR, Paradise Tuesday BB and Saturday 12 x 12, consistent with four or five people attending meetings. Added to the format the AA approved open and closing statements.

ED: GSR for Friday Munising Happy, Joyous and Free, good turnout last week. C

Nikki: Not a GSR but commented on Grand Marais 12 x 12, group size has been consistent with four to six people. A few newcomers who show up on an off. New GSR and Alternate GSR.

Dean: Not a GSR, Friday Manistique open meeting, approx. eight people attending with a newcomer showing up too.

Committee Reports:

*Hotline- No calls since our last District Meeting.

*Literature- A few books sold so balance is \$327.72 in account. Inventory for literature is on our website. He has at least one of everything in stock.

*Corrections - Ordered two subscriptions for Alger County Jail meetings. Meetings are going well.

*Archives-

*PI-

*CPC- Mark, Workshop is scheduled for August and flyers are out. Will begin making rounds again in the spring to community professionals that may be interested in attending the workshop. Will check with Great Lakes Recovery to see if they would like to send someone to the workshop.

*Website- Dean, calendar has been color coded to distinguish different categories, ie, Area, District, Intergroup, etc.

Old Business

*Dates for District 20 Workshop- October 5th, 2019 at Presbyterian Church in Munising.

New Business:

*Extra Money - A reminder to committee chairs; District 20 budgets funds for each committee and it is there to use to help spread the message of AA.

*Hotline - Meeting lists for District 20 can be recorded and added to the hotline. People who call can still speak to a person, but they could also press a key to hear a list of meetings available in a specific area, ie, Newberry or Manitique.

Dates to Remember...

March 16th Escanaba Intergroup

April 27 - Winter Assembly

May 4th - Munising Intergroup

May 17 - 19 Spring Conference, Kimberely, WI

Next District Meeting will be April 13th in Germfask

Closed with the Lord's Prayer